lands to the centre of the allowance for road between lots 16 and 17 of Grantham, thence north on centre line of said Government allowance for road to the place of beginning.

St. Paul's Ward contains all that portion of the city lying within the following limits: Bounded on the west by the centre line of allowance for road between lots 16 and 17 of the Township of Grantham; on the north by the centre line of Welland Avenue to the Welland Railway; on the north-easterly and easterly by the Welland Railway, and the west side of Township lot 12; and on the south by the city limits.

St. Patrick's Ward contains all that portion of the city lying west of the Welland Railway, and north of the centre line of Welland Avenue.

St. James' Ward contains all that portion of the city lying east and north of the Welland Railway.

Each of these Wards return three Aldermen to the City Council. For this current year the Council is composed as follows:

## CITY COUNCIL, 1881.

MAYOR-Henry Carlisle.

ALDERMEN—St. Thomas' Ward: Henry A. King, Thos. C. Dawson, John R. Monro. St. Andrew's Ward: John B. McIntyre, Thos. McCarthy, Chas. Lobb. St. George's Ward: Timothy Healey, John W. King, James Murray. St. Paul's Ward: Nelson Haight, D. W. Corbin, Geo. Burtch. St. Patrick's Ward: Roswell H. Smith, Peter McCarthy, Michael Brennan. St. James' Ward: Thos. J. Jones, John E. Cuff, Thos. Nihan.

## COMMITTEES.

FINANCE—Ald. Dawson, chairman: Healey, Murray, Corbin and P. McCarthy.

Works—Ald. McIntyre, chairman; Burtch, Brennan, Murray, H. A. King and Nihan.

FIRE, WATER AND GAS-Ald. Monro, chairman; Smith, Jones, T. McCarthy and J. W. King.